

Snohomish County Council Community Safety and Justice Committee Meeting Minutes

Strom Peterson, Committee Chair Jared Mead, Committee Vice-Chair Committee Members: Sam Low, Nate Nehring, Megan Dunn

> Nicole Gorle, Senior Legislative Analyst Joshua Thompson, Legislative Aide Cheri Danner, Assistant Clerk of the Council

Tuesday, May 13, 2025

1:00 PM

Jackson Board Room - 8th Floor Robert J. Drewel Building & Remote Meeting

PRESENT:

Committee Chair Peterson
Committee Vice-Chair Mead
Committee Member Low (remote)
Committee Member Nehring
Committee Member Dunn
Nicole Gorle, Council Staff
Elena Lao, Deputy Clerk of the Council

CALL TO ORDER

Committee Chair Peterson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

The clerk called the roll and stated that all five members were present.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no persons present wishing to provide public comment.

ACTION ITEMS

Nicole Gorle, Senior Legislative Analyst, provided staff reports for the following items:

1. Ordinance 25-028, relating to the Community Services Advisory
Council, amending Chapter 2.420.030 SCC

Ms. Gorle responded to questions.

ACTION: Move to Administrative Matters, General Legislative Session May 21st to set time and date for a public hearing.

2. Motion 25-215, approving Contract Amendment 1 with Tamara
Gaffney to provide legal services for the period from January 24,
2025, through December 31, 2026

Ms. Gorle responded to questions.

ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 14th for consideration.

3. Motion 25-227, approving Amendment No. 1 to the Interlocal Agreement between Snohomish County and Snohomish County Public Transportation Benefit Area relating to transit safety and protection services

2025-1496

ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 14th for consideration.

4. Motion 25-232, approving Amendment No. 1 to the Interlocal Agreement between Snohomish County and the City of Granite Falls relating to law enforcement services

<u>2025-1530</u>

ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 14th for consideration.

Community S	Safety and Justice Meeting Minutes	May 13, 2025
5.	Motion 25-218, authorizing Grant Agreement Number IAA25591 with Washington State Administrative Office of the Courts for the Snohomish County Superior Court	2025-1426
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
6.	Motion 25-223, appointing Garret Williams to the vacated Position 1 on the Stillaguamish Flood Control District Governing Body	2025-1392
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
7.	Motion 25-224, appointing Jim Anderson to the vacated Position 2 on the Stillaguamish Flood Control District Governing Body	2025-1429
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
8.	Motion 25-219, confirming the appointment of Jason Turner to the Snohomish County Children's Commission	<u>2025-1459</u>
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
9.	Motion 25-210, approving the appointment of Yvonne Gallardo-Van Ornam to the Parks Advisory Board	<u>2025-1370</u>
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
10.	Motion 25-211, approving the appointment of Lindsey Haight to the Parks Advisory Board	<u>2025-1371</u>
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	

Community S Committee	afety and Justice Meeting Minutes	May 13, 2025 2025-1372
11.	Motion 25-212, approving the appointment of Grant Harrington to the Parks Advisory Board	
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
12.	Motion 25-226, confirming the appointment of Juan Peralez to the Snohomish County Law and Justice Council as District 3 Representative	<u>2025-1500</u>
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
13.	Motion 25-122, confirming the appointment of Curt Krause to the Snohomish County Agriculture Advisory Board	<u>2025-0815</u>
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
14.	Motion 25-205, confirming the reappointment of Joy Routh to the Snohomish County Agriculture Advisory Board	<u>2025-1301</u>
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	
15.	Motion 25-206, confirming the reappointment of Valera Storey to the Snohomish County Agriculture Advisory Board	<u>2025-1303</u>
	ACTION: Move to Consent Agenda, General Legislative Session May 21st for consideration.	

The meeting adjourned at 1:09 p.m.